
 

33 Hossam Hassan 

Masry Port Said, Egyptian Premier League (Egypt) 

Current national player: Egypt U32 

 

The profile for Hossam Hassan 

 
 

Name in native 

country: 
 حسام حسن

Date of birth: 2141.40303 

Age: 33 

Height: 07,3 

Nationality: Egypt 

Position: Midfield - Defensive Midfield 

Market value: 
0304111 £ 

0014111 € 

Player's agent: art of sport ( khaled zekry ) 

 

 

National team career 

SN National team Matches Goals 

0. Egypt U32 0 1 

- Egypt 1 1 

- Egypt U31 0 1 

 

 

http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/startseite/verein_9094.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egyptian-premier-league/startseite/wettbewerb_EGY1.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/startseite/nationalmannschaft_30951.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/-ohne-berater/details/berater_96.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/startseite/nationalmannschaft_30951.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt/startseite/nationalmannschaft_3672.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u20/startseite/nationalmannschaft_16121.html


More info about Hossam Hassan 

Contract until: 
 

? 

 

Last international game: 0141043100 for Egypt U32 under Hany Ramzy against Japan U32 

 

Performance data of current season 

Competition Matches Goals Assists 
  

Minutes 

 
Egyptian Premier League 0 - - 3 - 230 

 

Performance data for season 11/11 

Competition Matches 
   

       

 
Egyptian Premier League 0 - - - - - - 3 - - 230 

 
Freundschaftsspiele 0 - - - - - - - - - 31 

Total: 6 - - - - - - 3 - - .00 

Egyptian Premier League - 11/11 

pl. Date Home team Visiting team Result 
   

      

 

3 00401400 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

Tala'ea El Gaish 0:0 
      

0. 
 

2, 
 

2 32401400 
 

Entag El Harby 

 

Masry Port Said 0:0 
      

,, 
 

0. 
 

. 3,401400 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

Smouha SC 0:0 
        

31 
 

0 13400400 
 

El Shorta 

 

Masry Port Said 1:1 
        

31 
 

6 1,400400 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

Arab Contractors 

SC 

0:1 
        

31 
 

 

 

http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/japan-u23_aegypten-u23/index/spielbericht_1138878.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/hany-ramzy/aufeinenblick/trainer_3352.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/startseite/wettbewerb_EGY1.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egyptian-premier-league/startseite/wettbewerb_EGY1.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/hossam-hassan/leistungsdaten/spieler_127706.html#EGY1
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/freundschaftsspiele/startseite/pokalwettbewerb_FS.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/hossam-hassan/leistungsdaten/spieler_127706.html#FS
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/talaea-el-gaish/historische-kader/verein_9219_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/entag-el-harby/historische-kader/verein_23222_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/smouha-sc/historische-kader/verein_23387_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/el-shorta/historische-kader/verein_18268_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/arab-contractors-sc/historische-kader/verein_3369_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/arab-contractors-sc/historische-kader/verein_3369_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-talaea-el-gaish/index/spielbericht_1153741.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/entag-el-harby-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1159420.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-smouha-sc/index/spielbericht_1158529.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/el-shorta-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1161032.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-arab-contractors-sc/index/spielbericht_1161043.html


International Friendlies - 11/11 

pl. Date Home team Visiting team Result 
   

      

 

0 01410400 
 

Japan U32 

 
Egypt U32 3:0 

        
31 

 

 

 

Performance data for season 01/00 

Competition Matches 
   

       

 
Egyptian Premier League 33 

- - 0 . - - 3 2 - 00.0 

 
Freundschaftsspiele 0 

- - - - - - - - - 31 

Total: 32 - - 0 . - - 3 2 - 0320 

 

 

 

Egyptian Premier League - 01/00 

pl. Date Home team Visiting team Result 
   

      

 

0 13401401 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

Petrojet 1:1 
      

.6 
 

.0 
 

3 30401401 
 

Enppi Club 

 

Masry Port Said 1:1 
        

31 
 

01 1.400401 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

Ismaily SC 3:1 
  

0 
     

31 
 

00 30400401 
 

Zamalek SC 

 

Masry Port Said 0:1 
        

31 
 

03 30400401 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

Smouha SC 0:2 
        

31 
 

02 12403401 
 

Arab Contractors 

SC 

 

Masry Port Said 0:0 
      

.3 
 

.3 
 

http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/japan-u23/historische-kader/verein_28642_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/historische-kader/verein_30951_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egyptian-premier-league/startseite/wettbewerb_EGY1.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/hossam-hassan/leistungsdaten/spieler_127706.html#EGY1
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/freundschaftsspiele/startseite/pokalwettbewerb_FS.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/hossam-hassan/leistungsdaten/spieler_127706.html#FS
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/petrojet/historische-kader/verein_10957_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/enppi-club/historische-kader/verein_9218_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/ismaily-sc/historische-kader/verein_3595_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/zamalek-sc/historische-kader/verein_664_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/smouha-sc/historische-kader/verein_23387_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/arab-contractors-sc/historische-kader/verein_3369_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/arab-contractors-sc/historische-kader/verein_3369_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-petrojet/index/spielbericht_1048065.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/enppi-club-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1048068.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-ismaily-sc/index/spielbericht_1048080.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/zamalek-sc-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1055621.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-smouha-sc/index/spielbericht_1055623.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/arab-contractors-sc-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1061745.html


0. 3.403401 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

Masr El Makasa 0:1 
        

31 
 

00 33410400 
 

El Shorta 

 

Masry Port Said 3:1 
   

x 
   

,. ,2 
 

06 0241.400 
 

Tala'ea El Gaish 

 

Masry Port Said 0:0 
   

x 
    

31 
 

0, 0341.400 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

El Gouna FC 0:0 
        

31 
 

00 3341.400 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

El Ahly Cairo 1:1 
        

31 
 

03 12410400 
 

Ittehad 

Alexandria 

 

Masry Port Said 2:0 
        

31 
 

31 13410400 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

Wadi Degla FC 3:1 
       

60 6. 
 

30 00410400 
 

Entag El Harby 

 

Masry Port Said 1:1 
       

00 0. 
 

33 31410400 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

Harras El Hodoud 0:1 
        

31 
 

32 30410400 
 

Petrojet 

 

Masry Port Said 1:0 
        

31 
 

3. 13416400 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

Enppi Club 0:1 
        

31 
 

30 30416400 
 

Ismaily SC 

 

Masry Port Said 1:1 
        

31 
 

36 30416400 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

Zamalek SC 3:1 
   

36 
    

31 
 

3, 33416400 
 

Smouha SC 

 

Masry Port Said 3:0 
        

31 
 

30 1241,400 
 

Masry Port Said 

 

Arab Contractors 

SC 

1:1 
        

31 
 

33 1,41,400 
 

Masr El Makasa 

 

Masry Port Said 0:0 
   

x 
    

31 
 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masr-el-makasa/historische-kader/verein_22702_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/el-shorta/historische-kader/verein_18268_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/talaea-el-gaish/historische-kader/verein_9219_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/el-gouna-fc/historische-kader/verein_20572_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/el-ahly-cairo/historische-kader/verein_7_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/ittehad-alexandria/historische-kader/verein_3963_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/ittehad-alexandria/historische-kader/verein_3963_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/wadi-degla-fc/historische-kader/verein_18234_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/entag-el-harby/historische-kader/verein_23222_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/harras-el-hodoud/historische-kader/verein_12093_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/petrojet/historische-kader/verein_10957_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/enppi-club/historische-kader/verein_9218_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/ismaily-sc/historische-kader/verein_3595_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/zamalek-sc/historische-kader/verein_664_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/smouha-sc/historische-kader/verein_23387_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/arab-contractors-sc/historische-kader/verein_3369_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/arab-contractors-sc/historische-kader/verein_3369_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masr-el-makasa/historische-kader/verein_22702_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-masr-el-makasa/index/spielbericht_1061749.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/el-shorta-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1061762.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/talaea-el-gaish-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1061764.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-el-gouna-fc/index/spielbericht_1093087.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-el-ahly-cairo/index/spielbericht_1093100.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/ittehad-alexandria-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1093106.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-wadi-degla-fc/index/spielbericht_1093110.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/entag-el-harby-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1100893.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-harras-el-hodoud/index/spielbericht_1100900.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/petrojet-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1102332.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-enppi-club/index/spielbericht_1102339.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/ismaily-sc-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1113605.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-zamalek-sc/index/spielbericht_1113758.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/smouha-sc-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1113764.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-arab-contractors-sc/index/spielbericht_1113770.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masr-el-makasa-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1113778.html


 

 

 

 

International Friendlies - 01/00 

pl. Date Home team Visiting team Result 
   

      

 

3 0,400401 
 

Egypt U32 

 
Moldawien U32 0:1 

        
31 

 

 

 

 

 

Performance data for season 01/10 

Competition Matches 
   

       

 
U31-Weltmeisterschaft 3113 2 

- - 0 - - - 0 - - 032 

Total: 2 - - 0 - - - 0 - - 032 

 

 

U10-Weltmeisterschaft 1001 - 01/10 

pl. Date Home team Visiting team Result 
   

      

 

A 30413413 
 

Egypt U31 

 
Paraguay U31  0:3 

      
,0 

 
02 

 

A 10401413 
 

Italy U31 

 
Egypt U31 3:. 

  
0 

     
31 

 

AF 16401413 
 

Egypt U31 

 
Costa Rica U31  1:3 

        
31 

 

 

http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/historische-kader/verein_30951_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/moldawien-u23/historische-kader/verein_31001_2010.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/u20-weltmeisterschaft-2009/startseite/pokalwettbewerb_U20W.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/hossam-hassan/leistungsdaten/spieler_127706.html#U20W
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u20/historische-kader/verein_16121_2009.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/paraguay-u20/historische-kader/verein_22982_2009.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/italy-u20/historische-kader/verein_21100_2009.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u20/historische-kader/verein_16121_2009.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u20/historische-kader/verein_16121_2009.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/costa-rica-u20/historische-kader/verein_22977_2009.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23-moldawien-u23/index/spielbericht_1067563.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u20-paraguay-u20/index/spielbericht_946876.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/italy-u20-egypt-u20/index/spielbericht_946888.html


Performance data for season 11/11 

Competition Matches 
   

     

   
 

 
Egyptian Premier League 02 - - - 0 0 - . 0 - 30. 

 
U32-Afrika-Cup 3100  0 

- - - 0 - - - - - .01 

 
International Friendlies , - - - - - - 0 - - 0,0 

Total: 30 - - - 3 0 - 0 0 - 0323 

Egyptian Premier League - 11/11 

pl. Date Home team Visiting team Result pos 
   

      

  

3 00401400 
 

El Masry 

 

Gaish 0:0 ?       
   

0. 
 

2, 
 

2 32401400 
 

Entag El Harby 

 

El Masry 0:0 ?       
   

,, 
 

0. 
 

. 3,401400 
 

El Masry 

 

Smouha 0:0 ?       
     

31 
 

0 13400400 
 

El Shorta 

 

El Masry 1:1 ?       
     

31 
 

6 1,400400 
 

El Masry 

 

Arab Contr. 0:1 ZM       
     

31 
 

0 21403400 
 

Zamalek 

 

El Masry 3:0 ?       
     

31 
 

3 33403400 
 

El Masry 

 

Beni Suef 0:1 ?         31 
   

31 
 

03 10410403 
 

El Gouna 

 

El Masry 1:0 ?       
   

66 
 

30 
 

02 01410403 
 

El Masry 

 

Ittehad 3:1 ?       
    

,0 ,, 
 

0. 0.410403 
 

El Dakhlia 

 

El Masry 3:1 ?       
     

31 
 

00 00410403 
 

El Masry 

 

Enppi 0:1 ?       
     

31 
 

06 30410403 
 

Ismaily 

 

El Masry 1:1 ?       
   

01 
 

.0 
 

0, 10413403 
 

El Masry 

 

Ahly 2:0 ?       00 
    

31 
 

http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egyptian-premier-league/startseite/wettbewerb_EGY1.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/hossam-hassan/leistungsdaten/spieler_127706.html#EGY1
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/u23-afrika-cup-2011/startseite/pokalwettbewerb_AU23.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/hossam-hassan/leistungsdaten/spieler_127706.html#AU23
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/international-friendlies/startseite/pokalwettbewerb_FS.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/hossam-hassan/leistungsdaten/spieler_127706.html#FS
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/talaea-el-gaish/historische-kader/verein_9219_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/entag-el-harby/historische-kader/verein_23222_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/smouha-sc/historische-kader/verein_23387_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/el-shorta/historische-kader/verein_18268_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/arab-contractors-sc/historische-kader/verein_3369_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/details/basics/legende-position_1.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/zamalek-sc/historische-kader/verein_664_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/beni-suef-telefonat/historische-kader/verein_27291_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/el-gouna-fc/historische-kader/verein_20572_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/ittehad-alexandria/historische-kader/verein_3963_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/el-dakhlia-fc/historische-kader/verein_22707_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/enppi-club/historische-kader/verein_9218_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/ismaily-sc/historische-kader/verein_3595_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said/historische-kader/verein_9094_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/el-ahly-cairo/historische-kader/verein_7_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-talaea-el-gaish/index/spielbericht_1153741.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/entag-el-harby-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1159420.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-smouha-sc/index/spielbericht_1158529.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/el-shorta-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1161032.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-arab-contractors-sc/index/spielbericht_1161043.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/zamalek-sc-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1165226.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-beni-suef-telefonat/index/spielbericht_1165234.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/el-gouna-fc-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1168271.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-ittehad-alexandria/index/spielbericht_1168281.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/el-dakhlia-fc-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1168291.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-enppi-club/index/spielbericht_1168298.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/ismaily-sc-masry-port-said/index/spielbericht_1168309.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/masry-port-said-el-ahly-cairo/index/spielbericht_1175245.html


U13-Afrika-Cup 1011 - 11/11 

pl. Date Home team Visiting team Result pos 
   

      

  

B 3,400400   Egypt U32   Gabun U32 0:1 ?       
     

31 
 

B 21400400   Elfenbeink. U32   Egypt U32 0:1 ?       
     

31 
 

B 12403400   Egypt U32   Südafrika U32  3:1 ?       
     

31 
 

HF 1,403400   Egypt U32   Marokko U32 3:2 ZM       
     

31 
 

PD 01403400   Senegal U32    Egypt U32 1:3 ?       0, 
    

31 
 

Friendlies - 11/11 

pl. Date Home team Visiting team Result pos 
   

      

  

0 01410400   Japan U32   Egypt U32 3:0 DM       
     

31 
 

0 30413403   Romania U30   Egypt U32 0:0 RV       
     

31 
 

6 3.413403   Egypt U32   Uzbekistan U32 2:0 RV       
     

31 
 

, 30413403   Spanien U32   Egypt U32 2:0 RV       
     

31 
 

0 0341.403   Costa Rica U32    Egypt U32 1:0 ?       
     

31 
 

3 3041.403   Uruguay U32    Egypt U32 1:1 DM       
     

31 
 

03 00410403   Lebanon   Egypt 0:. ?       
   

06 
 

20 
 

 

http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/historische-kader/verein_30951_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/gabun-u23/historische-kader/verein_34869_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/elfenbeinkueste-u23/historische-kader/verein_34868_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/historische-kader/verein_30951_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/historische-kader/verein_30951_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/suedafrika-u23/historische-kader/verein_28649_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/historische-kader/verein_30951_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/marokko-u23/historische-kader/verein_34903_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/details/basics/legende-position_1.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/senegal-u23/historische-kader/verein_34870_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/historische-kader/verein_30951_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/japan-u23/historische-kader/verein_28642_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/historische-kader/verein_30951_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/details/basics/legende-position_1.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/romania-u21/historische-kader/verein_16864_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/historische-kader/verein_30951_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/details/basics/legende-position_1.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/historische-kader/verein_30951_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/uzbekistan-u23/historische-kader/verein_33815_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/details/basics/legende-position_1.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/spanien-u23/historische-kader/verein_35742_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/historische-kader/verein_30951_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/details/basics/legende-position_1.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/costa-rica-u23/historische-kader/verein_36209_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/historische-kader/verein_30951_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/uruguay-u23/historische-kader/verein_36329_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23/historische-kader/verein_30951_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/details/basics/legende-position_1.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/lebanon/historische-kader/verein_3586_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt/historische-kader/verein_3672_2011.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23-gabun-u23/index/spielbericht_1169425.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/elfenbeinkueste-u23-egypt-u23/index/spielbericht_1169431.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23-suedafrika-u23/index/spielbericht_1169433.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23-marokko-u23/index/spielbericht_1169436.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/senegal-u23-egypt-u23/index/spielbericht_1169656.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/japan-u23-egypt-u23/index/spielbericht_1138878.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/romania-u21-egypt-u23/index/spielbericht_1186051.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/egypt-u23-uzbekistan-u23/index/spielbericht_1187685.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/spanien-u23-egypt-u23/index/spielbericht_1188828.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/costa-rica-u23-egypt-u23/index/spielbericht_2207825.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/uruguay-u23-egypt-u23/index/spielbericht_2209891.html
http://www.transfermarkt.co.uk/en/lebanon-egypt/index/spielbericht_2211047.html

